
 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  November 10, 2025  
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R   
 
From:  Beth Harrison, Board Chair 
  Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary  
 
Subject: 2025 OSBA Legislative Policy Committee Election 
 
Background:    The Oregon School Board Association’s (OSBA) primary mission is to serve as the collective 
voice for all Oregon public school boards. In odd-numbered years, elections are held for all OSBA Legislative 
Policy Committee (LPC) positions. 
 
Proposal:   Jose Aparicio, nominated by North Wasco County SD 21, is presented for consideration as a 
candidate to fill OSBA LPC Position 2 (Gorge Region). 
 
Motion:     I move to [choose one of the following responses] for Position 2 (Gorge Region) with the OSBA 
Legislative Policy Committee and submit the official ballot by December 15, 2023. 
 
 
   Elect Jose Aparicio, North Wasco County SD 21 
   Abstain 
   No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


